April 15, 2019

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
P.O. Box 2319
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2018-0205 — Enbridge Gas Inc. — Federal Carbon Pricing Program

Please find, attached, interrogatories on behalf of the Consumers Council of Canada for Enbridge Gas
Inc. pursuant to the above-referenced proceeding.

Please feel free to contact me if you have questions.

Yours truly,
Julie E. Girvan

Julie E. Girvan

CC: All parties
EGI, Regulatory Affairs
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INTERROGATORIES FROM THE CONSUMERS COUNCIL OF CANADA
FOR ENBRIDGE GAS INC.
EB-2018-0205

RE: 2019 FEDERAL CARBON PRICING PROGRAM APPLICATION

CCC-1

Re: Ex.A/p. 6

In the evidence that was updated on January 11, 2019, EGI provided a list of the key
aspects of the GGPPA that currently remain outstanding. Please update that list and
set out all outstanding issues as of April 2019.

CCC-2

Re: Ex.A/p.9,B/T1/S1,B/T2/S1

EGI had proposed to begin collecting the Federal Carbon Charge on April 1, 2019 on
an interim basis. Given the OEB’s denial of that request, will EGI seek recovery of
the amounts not collected as of April 1, 2019 at a later date, or are the revenues
associated with these charges now foregone? Is EGI required to remit the amounts
even if they are not collected? Please provide the estimated monthly costs for each
rate zone assuming the OEB had approved the interim charges (the 2019 costs for
April to December have been provided).

CCC-3

Re: Ex. A/pp. 13-14

EGI has provided a communication plan regarding the Federal Carbon Charge.
Please explain to what extent EGI has, to date, informed its customers of its
requirement to impose the Federal Carbon Charge on bills. What is the proposed
timing of the plan assuming the OEB approves the Federal Carbon Charge as
proposed? Has EGI consulted with its customers regarding communication plans
related to the implementation of the Federal Carbon Charge? If not, why not?

CCC-4

Re: Ex. A/Appendices A and B

What approval is EGI seeking from the OEB, through this application regarding bill
presentment? Does EGI have the ability to provide a more detailed explanation of
the Federal Carbon Charge on the bills? If not, why not? Does EGI believe simply
providing a line item entitled “Federal Carbon Charge” is sufficient in terms of
making its customers aware of the nature of the charge? Has EGI consulted with its
customers regarding bill presentment related to the Federal Carbon Charge? If not,
why not?



